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MEMORANDUM FOR: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

FROM: John T. Telford
' Operating Reactors Assessment Branch

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GE OWNER'S GROUP

.Date and Time: Thursday, June 12, 1980
9:00 a.m.

Location: Phillips Building
Room P-500

Purpose: To discuss the current plans of the Owner's Group to
satisfy the L2 requirements for relief valve testing.

Participants: BWR Owner's Group

NRC

T. Telford F. Cherny
K. Wichman M. Stoltzenberg
J. 01shinski C. Graves
G. Holahan A. Thadani
D. Verre111 R. Reid
T. Ippolito

NRC Contracts
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J . Telford
Operating Reactors Assessment Branch

cc: See next page
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Meeting Notice 2- June 3,1980-

GE Owner's Gruop--

CC: Central . Files !
NRC PDR ,

) ORAB Reading Files '
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i- NRR Reading
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H. R. Danton
E. G. Case -- , , .

'

D. G. Eisenhut
R. A. Purple
T. M. Novak
S. Varga j
R. Clark ' ~ ~

R. L. Tedesco ,
. .

'B. J. Youngblood
A. Schwencer
J. R. Miller
D. M. Crutchfield
Systematic Evaluation Program Branch ^ ~

L Licensing Branch 3 . ..
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Receptionist (Phillips. Building):.
NRC Participants ' "
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ACRS (16)
H. Berkow
W. Russell
F. Miraglia
B. Snyder
B. K. Grimes
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